Legistar #120335
DISTRICTS ALL

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested

I Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
‘ Other Business (Pink}
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager
DATE: June 13, 2012 (B of T) Date: June 21, 2012
TITLE: Proposed Ordinance Adopiing the Current Version of the DuPage

Countywide Stormwater and Floodplain Ordinance and also
Adopting DuPage County’s General Certificates for Permitting and
also Amending the Requirements for Retention/Detention Basins

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Public Works

BACKGRQUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: -

Please find attached staff's recommendation relative to approving an Ordinance to adopt the
revisions to the DuPage Countywide Stormwater and Floodplain Ordinance, to adopt DuPage
County’s General Certificates for permitting, and to amend the Village’s Flood Control
Ordinance (Title 15, Chapter 151, Section 151.55 in the Village Code) regarding
retention/detention basins. (ALL DISTRICTS)

The Public Works Committee has voted to recommend this ordinance. A waiver of first reading
is requested to accommodate permitting for pending development.

Please place this item on the June 21, 2012 Board of Trustees agenda.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

There will be no cost to the Village.
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